


5)Minutes



crasworth Township of Chatsworth
Council Minutes

Wednesday December 2, 2015

Members Present:

Mayor — Bob Pringle

Deputy Mayor — Scott Mackey
Councillor — Brian Gamble
Councillor — Shawn Greig
Councillor — Elizabeth Thompson

Staff Present:

CAO/Clerk, Will Moore
Treasurer, Asst CAO/Clerk, Grace Nayler

1.

Call to Order:
Mayor Pringle called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m

Opening Ceremonies:

Mayor Pringle called for a moment of reflection before proceeding with the
Council Meeting.

. Adoption of Agenda:

Motion Number 512-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth adopt the
Agenda as presented.
Carried

Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest:

Mayor Pringle reminded Council members to disclose any pecuniary interest that
may arise during the course of the meeting. No disclosures of pecuniary interest
were expressed at this time.

Councillor Thompson declared an indirect pecuniary interest as she provides
accounting services for the engineering firm that provided engineering services
for the Biodigester proposal.

1|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 2, 2015

5. Minutes of Previous Meetings:

Motion Number 513-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth approve the
minutes of the regular meeting of November 4, 2015 as amended.
Carried

Motion Number 514-2015
Moved by: Elizabeth Thompson
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth approve the
minutes of the regular meeting of November 18, 2015.
Carried

Motion Number 515-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth approve the
minutes of the Special Meeting of November 24, 2015 as amended.
Carried

Motion Number 516-2015
Moved by: Elizabeth Thompson
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth receive the
minutes of the Library Board meeting of October 29, 2015 and the
Biodigester Committee meeting of October 30, 2015.

Carried

6. Public Meetings: None

7. Deputations: 9:45 a.m. — Barb Stott & Kim Mitchell re Saugeen Mobility Service

Barb Stott and Kim Mitchell presented council with a petition of 127 names of
residents that would like Council to keep the Saugeen Mobility Service.

8. Accounts:

Motion Number 517-2015
Moved by: Brian Gamble

2|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 2, 2015

Seconded by: Shawn Greig

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth approve the
accounts in the amount of $114,766.15.
Carried
9. Reports/Recommendations/Quotes/RFP:
9.1 Finance Report 17-15 Budget Report to October 31, 2015

The Treasurer presented Council with the Revenues and Expenses to the end of
October, 2015.

Motion Number 518-2015
Moved by: Elizabeth Thompson
Seconded by: Scott Mackey

Whereas a report showing Revenues of $6,562,534.70 and Expenditures of
$6,430,467.64 up to the end of October, 2015 having been received and
recorded by the Treasury Department is being presented to Council;

Now Therefore Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of
Chatsworth receive the Treasurer’s Report: FIN 17-15 reflecting the Budget
and Revenues and Expenditures Comparison for the Township to October
31, 2015.

Carried

9.2 Water Report 12-15 OCWA Monthly Compliance Report

The Ontario Clean Water Agency monthly process and compliance report or the
month of October, 2015 was presented. There were no concerns.

Motion Number 519-2015
Moved by: Shawn Greig
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth receive the
October 2015 OCWA Monthly Process and Compliance Report for the
Chatsworth and Walters Falls Water System.

Carried

9.3 Road Report 14-15 re Holland Water Supply — Deferred to next meeting

The Road Superintendent presented Council with a report that is recommending
that a well be drilled for the Holland Roads Depot. The Road Superintendent is to
bring back quotes to the next meeting.

Motion Number 520-2015

3|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 2, 2015

Moved by: Brian Gamble
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

Whereas as the Roads Superintendent of the Township of Chatsworth
believes it is advantageous to have a well for water installed at the Holland
Roads depot.

Therefore be it resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth
accept the Road Superintendent’s recommendation and report RDS 14-15,
and further that up to 3 quotes be obtained, ASAP.

Carried

9.4 GHD Proposal to Complete a Comparative Evaluation of Alternative

Septage Management Options

Council, on November 4, 2015, requested GHD to provide a quote for the above
services.

Motion Number 521-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth accept the
quote of GHD (former Conestoga Rovers) to perform a comparative
evaluation of alternative septage management options for Chatsworth in
the amount of $14,000.

Gamble Yes
Greig Yes
Mackey Yes
Pringle No

Thompson Yes

Carried

Agenda item 10.4 Biodigester Resolution regarding SUS Global proposal was
considered at this time.

Councillor Thompson declared an indirect pecuniary interest as she provides
accounting services for the engineering firm that provided engineering services
for the Biodigester proposal.

4|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 2, 2015

Bob DeJong updated Council on a meeting held with Georgian Bluffs staff
regarding the SUS Global proposal. Staff and Bob propose to have a report to
the BioDigester committee on December 18",

10.Unfinished Business:
10.1 Roads Report 13-15 Revised re Sideroad 2 Speed Limit

The Road Superintendent is recommending that the speed limit be lowered to 60
km/hr on Sideroad 2 from County road 3 to Concession 12 to allow for a safe
entrance. By-law 2015-88 was passed later in the meeting to implement the
change.

10.2 Termination of Sullivan Salt Dome Agreement

The County has offered their share of the Sullivan Sand/Salt dome to the
township for $1provided that the township will waive the 18 month termination
notice clause of the agreement.

Motion Number 522-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth in is
agreement to take over the ownership of the Sullivan sand dome for $1 and
to waiving the notice requirement in the termination clause of the
agreement with the County of Grey.

Carried

Motion Number 523-2015
Moved by: Elizabeth Thompson
Seconded by: Scott Mackey

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth extend the
Council meeting to 12:30 p.m.
Carried

Motion Number 524-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

Whereas after further review and careful consideration, the Roads
Superintendent of the Township of Chatsworth believes it is advantageous
to amend the speed limit, in certain areas, on Sideroad 2 of the former
Township of Sullivan;

5|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 2, 2015

Therefore be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth
accept the Roads Superintendent’s recommendation and report RDS 13-15.
Gamble Yes

Greig No
Mackey Yes
Pringle Yes

Thompson No
Carried

10.3 BioDigester Budget
The 2015 BioDigester budget was considered by council.

Motion Number 525-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth support a
2015 Budget for the BioDigester that excludes the $50,000.00 service
contract for the Sunset Strip.

Gamble Yes

Greig Yes
Mackey Yes
Pringle Yes

Thompson Yes
Carried

Councillor Greig suggested that council request a joint meeting with Georgian
bluffs council as a means of opening up the lines of communication.

Motion Number 526-2015
Moved by: Shawn Greig
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth request a
joint meeting with the Council of Georgian Bluffs regarding the BioDigester
to be held at the Township of Chatsworth Council Chambers.

Carried

10.4 BioDigester Resolution Regarding SUS Global Proposal

(See above under 9.4)
10.5 Procedural By-law

Deferred

6|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 2, 2015

11.New Business:

11.1  Saugeen Valley Conservation Regarding the Invasive Species,
Phragmites
Saugeen Valley Conservation is concerned with the control of an invasive species

Phragmites. They are urging Councils to support the Conservation in their
endeavor to control the species.

Motion Number 527-2015
Moved by: Shawn Greig
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth support the

Saugeen Valley Conservation Authority Motion #G15-59 regarding new

measures urgently needed to control the invasive species Phragmites.
Carried

11.2 Municipality of Meaford Resolution Regarding the Current Refugee Crisis

The Municipality of Meaford is concerned with the Current Refugee Crisis.

Motion Number 528-2015
Moved by: Shawn Greig
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth support the
Resolution of Meaford regarding the current refugee crisis be noted and
filed.

Carried

11.3 Economic Development Council of Ontario Membership

Motion Number 529-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth note and file
correspondence from the Economic Development Council of Ontario.
Carried

11.4 Blue Mountain Watershed Trust Foundation Concern re County
Resolution to Dissolve the NEC

Motion Number 530-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

7|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 2, 2015

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth note and file
correspondence from the Blue Mountain Watershed Trust Foundation
regarding the NEC.

Carried

11.5 Noise By-law Review

A request has been received to review the noise by-law. Council would like
further information on how noise concerns are being handled in other areas.

Motion Number 531-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth direct staff
to bring back to Council options for updating the Noise By-law.
Carried

12.Information Items: None
13.Closed Meeting Session: None
14.Agreements: None

15. By-Laws:

Motion Number 532-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

That By-Law(s) 2015-88 be introduced and taken as read a first and second
time.
Carried

Motion Number 533-2015
Moved by: Brian Gamble
Seconded by: Scott Mackey

That the following By-Law(s) as passed by the Committee of the Whole be
taken as read a third time, be finally passed, signed by the Mayor and
Clerk, sealed with the seal of the Corporation and engrossed in the By-Law
book.

By-Law 2015-88 Sideraod 2 Speed Limit
Gamble Yes

Greig No
Mackey Yes

8|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 2, 2015

Pringle Yes
Thompson No

Carried

Motion Number 534-2015
Moved by: Elizabeth Thompsn
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

That By-Law(s) 2015-86 be introduced and taken as read a first and second
time.
Carried

Motion Number 535-2015
Moved by: Brian Gamble
Seconded by: Scott Mackey

That the following By-Law(s) as passed by the Committee of the Whole be
taken as read a third time, be finally passed, signed by the Mayor and
Clerk, sealed with the seal of the Corporation and engrossed in the By-Law
book.

By-Law 2015-86 Appoint Lottery Licence Officer

Carried

Motion Number 536-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

That By-Law(s) 2015-89 be introduced and taken as read a first and second
time.
Carried

Motion Number 537-2015
Moved by: Brian Gamble
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

That the following By-Law(s) as passed by the Committee of the Whole be
taken as read a third time, be finally passed, signed by the Mayor and
Clerk, sealed with the seal of the Corporation and engrossed in the By-Law
book.

By-Law 2015-89 Confirming By-Law

Carried

9|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 2, 2015

16 Adjournment:

Motion Number 538-2015
Moved by: Elizabeth Thompson
Seconded by: Scott Mackey

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth adjourn at
1:35 p.m.
Carried

Mayor, Bob Pringle CAO/Clerk, Will Moore

10|Page



chaswors Township of Chatsworth
Council Minutes

Wednesday December 9, 2015

Members Present:

Mayor — Bob Pringle

Deputy Mayor — Scott Mackey
Councillor — Brian Gamble
Councillor — Shawn Greig
Councillor — Elizabeth Thompson

Staff Present:
CAOQ/Clerk, Will Moore

1.

Call to Order:
Mayor Pringle called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Opening Ceremonies:

Mayor Pringle called for a moment of reflection before proceeding with the
Council Meeting.

. Adoption of Agenda:

Motion Number 543-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth adopt the
Agenda as amended to include the Holland Shop well.
Carried

Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest:

Mayor Pringle reminded Council members to disclose any pecuniary interest that
may arise during the course of the meeting. No disclosures of pecuniary interest
were expressed at this time.

Minutes of Previous Meetings: None

Public Meetings: None

1|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 9, 2015

7. Deputations:
7.1  7:00 p.m. Roger Cook — Saugeen Mobility
Mr. Cook updated council on the status of SMART and the directors desire to
have this service at the County level. Chatsworth’s proposed cost for 2016 is $
20,688.76. SMART would like Chatsworth to become a member municipality.

7.2 7:30 p.m. Doug Crocker re Financial Impact Bumstead Pit

Mr. Crocker presented a report to council showing a cost to the township for road
upgrades, road maintenance, lost tax revenue and the increase in the MNR levy
revenue. The report assumes the pit proponent does not pay any costs.

8. Accounts: None
9. Reports/Recommendations/Quotes/RFP: None

10.Unfinished Business:
10.1 Procedural By-law -deferred

11.New Business:

Motion Number 544-2015
Moved by: Brian Gamble
Seconded by: Scott Mackey

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth accept the
quote for a well to the Holland Roads shop from Durham Well Drilling at a
price of $40 per foot plus mud, cap, pump and line installed for an
estimated upset limit of $10,000.

Carried

12.Information Iltems: None
13.Closed Meeting Session: None
14.Agreements: None

15. By-Laws:

Motion Number 545-2015
Moved by: Brian Gamble
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

That By-Law(s) 2015-91 be introduced and taken as read a first and second
time.
Carried

2|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 9, 2015

Motion Number 546-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

That the following By-Law(s) as passed by the Committee of the Whole be
taken as read a third time, be finally passed, signed by the Mayor and
Clerk, sealed with the seal of the Corporation and engrossed in the By-Law
book.

By-Law 2015-91 Confirming By-Law
Carried

16 Adjournment:

Motion Number 547-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth adjourn
at9:21 p.m.
Carried

Mayor, Bob Pringle CAOIClerk, Will Moore

3|Page



chaswors Township of Chatsworth
Council Minutes — Special Meeting

Wednesday December 7, 2015

Members Present:

Mayor — Bob Pringle

Deputy Mayor - Scott Mackey
Councillor — Brian Gamble
Councillor — Shawn Greig
Councillor — Elizabeth Thompson

Staff Present:

CAO/Clerk, Will Moore

Treasurer, Asst CAO/Clerk, Grace Nayler

Water Services Co-ordinator Carolyn Vlielander-Marx
Fire Chief Mike Givens

Road Superintendent Brad Thake

1.

Call to Order:
Mayor Pringle called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

Opening Ceremonies:

Mayor Pringle called for a moment of reflection before proceeding with the
Council Meeting.

. Adoption of Agenda:

Motion Number 539-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Shawn Greig

Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth adopt the
Agenda as presented.
Carried

Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest:

Mayor Pringle reminded Council members to disclose any pecuniary interest that
may arise during the course of the meeting. No disclosures of pecuniary interest
were expressed at this time.

1|Page



8.
9.

Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 7, 2015

Minutes of Previous Meetings: None
Public Meetings: None

Deputations: None
Accounts: None

Reports/Recommendations/Quotes/RFP: None

10.Unfinished Business: None

11.New Business:

Council deliberated on the 2016 budget. Council set December 18" as the next
date to continue deliberation. A public meeting for the Water budget and water
rates was set for January 6, 2016

12.Information Items: None

13.Closed Meeting Session: None

14.Agreements: None
15. By-Laws:

Motion Number 540-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey
Seconded by: Elizabeth Thompson

That By-Law(s) 2015-90 be introduced and taken as read a first and second
time.

Carried

Motion Number 541-2015
Moved by: Shawn Greig
Seconded by: Brian Gamble

That the following By-Law(s) as passed by the Committee of the Whole be
taken as read a third time, be finally passed, signed by the Mayor and
Clerk, sealed with the seal of the Corporation and engrossed in the By-Law
book.

By-Law 2015-90 Confirming By-Law

Carried

16 Adjournment:

Motion Number 542-2015
Moved by: Scott Mackey

2|Page



Township of Chatsworth
Council Meeting Minutes
December 7, 2015

Seconded by: Brian Gamble
Be it Resolved that the Council of the Township of Chatsworth adjourn at

2:43 p.m.
Carried

Mayor, Bob Pringle CAOIClerk, Will Moore

3|Page



o

*‘ Gre
COUD Committee Minutes

Planning and Community Development Committee
November 17, 2015 - 10:00 AM

The Committee met on the above date at the County Administration Building with the
following members in attendance:

Present: Chair Arlene Wright; Councillors Scott Mackey, Alan Barfoot, Paul
McQueen, Sue Paterson, Barb Clumpus and Gail Ardiel

Regrets: Warden Kevin Eccles and Councillor Norm Jack

Staff

Present: Kim Wingrove, Chief Administrative Officer; Sharon Vokes, County
Clerk/Director of Council Services; Randy Scherzer, Director of Planning;
Kevin Weppler, Director of Finance; Petal Furness, Manager of Grey
Roots Museum and Archives; Scott Taylor, Senior Planner; Sarah
Morrison, Intermediate Planner and Tara Warder, Committee Coordinator

Call to Order
Chair Wright called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.

Adoption of the Agenda
PCD135-15 Moved by: Councillor McQueen Seconded by: Councillor Mackey

THAT the Planning and Community Development Committee agenda
dated November 17, 2015 be adopted as presented.

Carried

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

There was none.

Minutes of Meetings
OPA 123 Bumstead Pit Public Meeting minutes dated September 29, 2015



Planning and Community Development Committee
November 17, 2015

The minutes were reviewed.
PCD136-15 Moved by: Councillor Paterson Seconded by: Councillor Clumpus

THAT the public meeting minutes dated September 29, 2015
regarding Official Plan Amendment 123 — Bumstead Pit, be received.

—Carri
Business Arising from the Minutes

Planning and Community Development Committee meeting minutes dated
October 20, 2015

These minutes are for information only as they were adopted by Grey County Council
on November 3, 2015.

Reports — Clerk
CCR-PCD-30-15 Analysis of Financial Statements to September 30, 2015

Sharon Vokes and Randy Scherzer addressed the Committee on the above noted
report. Staff are projecting an overall surplus of $253,000 at year end.

Discussion occurred on coyote and beaver compensation and whether the level of
compensation is sufficient. Staff noted that they wish to review the submission process
for beaver and coyote claims, and that the compensation rate can be reviewed at that
time as well.

Randy Scherzer and Sharon Vokes outlined the sources of the projected surplus.
PCD137-15 Moved by: Councillor Barfoot Seconded by: Councillor Mackey

THAT Grey County Council receives Report CCR-PCD-30-15 Analysis
of Financial Statements to September 30, 2015 for the Planning and
Community Development Committee’s portfolio.

Carried

Reports - Planning
PDR-PCD-43- 15 Flato West Subdivision Red Line Revisions

Randy Scherzer addressed the above noted report. Mr. Scherzer outlined the subject
lands, located in Dundalk, and the proposed red line revisions to the application.
Agency comments were then outined.



1 re

oun
Planning and Community Development

Tuesday, September 29, 2015 - 7:00 p.m.

The Planning and Community Development Committee met for a joint public meeting
with the Township of Chatsworth on the above date at the Williamsford Arena,
Williamsford, Ontario with the following members in attendance:

Joint Public Meeting Minutes

County Planning Committee Members Present: Warden Eccles, Chair Arlene Wright,
Vice-Chair Paul McQueen and Scott Mackey.

Township Committee Members Present: Bob Pringle, Brian Gamble, Elizabeth
Thompson and Shawn Greig

County Staff Present: Scott Taylor, Senior Planner, and Monica Scribner Administrative
Assistant.

Township Staff Present: Will Moore, CAO-Clerk, Ron Davidson, Township Planner,
Brad Thake, Road Superintendent, and Dianne Oldrieve, Planning / Building /
Licensing.

Also Present: Matt Nelson, GM Blueplan Engineering, Nolan Moss, Genevieve Scott
and Don Scott, Cuesta Planning Consultants and Pearl Bumstead, Proponent

Proposed County Official Plan Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendment on
lands described as Part Lot 27, Concession 7 municipally known as 584015
Sideroad 60 in the Township of Chatsworth (Geographic Township of Holland)
County file no.: 42-04-036-OPA-123.

Call to Order

Mayor Pringle called the public meeting to order and welcomed everyone to the joint
public meeting on behalf of the Township.

Chair Arlene Wright welcomed everyone on behalf of the County.
Mr. Taylor presented the meeting regulations.

The proposed County Official Plan Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendment affect
those lands described as Part Lot 27, Concession 7 known municipally as 584015



Planning and Community Development Committee
Public Meeting Minutes — OPA 123 Bumstead Pit
September 29, 2015

Sideroad 60, in the geographic Township of Holland, now in the Township of
Chatsworth.

The proposed Official Plan Amendment (County File Number 42-04-36-OPA-123) would
re-designate the subject lands from the “Agricultural” designation to the “Mineral
Resource Extraction with exceptions” designation to permit the establishment of a pit
operation on the subject lands. Approximately 39.6 hectares of land are proposed to be
licensed for this operation. A portion of the subject lands have aiready been mapped as
“Aggregate Resources Area” on Schedule B to the County Official Plan.

A Zoning By-law Amendment is also being processed by the Township of Chatsworth to
implement the Official Plan Amendment. The purpose of the Zoning By-law Amendment
is to change the zoning of approximately 39.6 hectares of land from ‘A1 — Rural’ to ‘M3
- Extractive Industrial’ to permit the proposed pit operation.

As required by Sections 17 and 34 of the Planning Act RSO 1990, as amended, Council
shall ensure that at least one public meeting is held, notice of which shall be given in the
manner and to the persons and public bodies containing the prescribed information.

In accordance with the Planning Act and the implementing Regulation being Ontario
Regulation 543/06 and 545/06, the County of Grey gave notice of this Public Meeting on
behalf of the County and the Township, by individual prepaid first class mail to persons
within 120 metres based on the most recent assessment information provided by MPAC
(Municipal Property Assessment Corporation), and to an extensive list of agencies as
set out in the regulations. The public meeting notice is located on the County web site at

www.grey.ca.

It is imperative to note that:

Any person or public body may attend the Public Meeting and make written and/or
verbal representation either in support of or in opposition to this proposal. If a person or
public body that files an appeal of the decision of the County of Grey in respect of the
proposed Official Plan Amendment or Zoning By-law Amendment and does not make
oral submissions at the Public Meeting or make written submissions to the County of
Grey before the proposal is approved or refused, the Ontario Municipal Board may
dismiss the appeal.

If a person or public body does not make oral submissions at the public meeting or
make written submissions to the County of Grey in respect of the proposed Official Plan
Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendment before the approval authority gives or
refuses to give approval to the Official Plan Amendment, the person or public body may



Planning and Community Development Committee
Public Meeting Minutes — OPA 123 Bumstead Pit
September 29, 2015

not be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario Municipal Board
unless, in the opinion of the Board, there is reasonable grounds to do so.

If you wish to be notified of the decision of the proposed Official Plan Amendment you
must make a written request to the County of Grey at 595 9th Ave. East, Owen Sound,
Ontario N4K 3E3. This can be mailed to the County or deposited with the Administrative
Assistant, Monica Scribner this evening.

If you wish to be notified on the decision of the Zoning By-law Amendment, please
make a similar request to the Township.

If there are any comments, questions or concerns for those in attendance this evening
please address the Chair and give your name and Lot and Concession, or civic
address, for the record.

Comments received from the following:

Agency Comments:
Historic Saugeen Metis, dated September 4, 2015

No objection or opposition to the proposed development including the land re-
designation, rezoning, Official Plan and Zoning By-law Amendments.

Saugeen Conservation (SVCA), dated January 13, 2014

All of the plan review functions of interest to this Authority have been assessed with
respect to this proposed Official Plan Amendment and proposed Zoning by-law
Amendment. The Authority has no objection to the approval of the proposed pit
application for a Category 1 Class ‘A’ Pit License. As such, the proposed amendments
that will re-designate and re-zone the property to permit the establishment of the pit
operation are acceptable to the SVCA.

Saugeen Ojibway Nation, dated January 10, 2014

The Saugeen Ojibway Nation have reviewed the application and note that is within their
traditional territory. Given the potential for impacts, further consuitation and
accommodation are required.

Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport, dated August 7, 2015

Based on the information contained in the report, the Ministry is satisfied that the
fieldwork and reporting for the archaeological assessment are consistent with the
ministry’s 2011 Standards and Guidelines for Consultant Archaeologists and the terms
and conditions for archaeological licenses. This report has been entered into the



Planning and Community Development Committee
Public Meeting Minutes — OPA 123 Bumstead Pit
September 29, 2015

Ontario Public Register of Archaeological Reports. Please note that the Ministry makes
no representation or warranty as to the completeness, accuracy or quality of reports in
the register.

Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change (MOECC), dated May 20. 2015

The MOECC has no further outstanding concern with this proposed ARA application.

Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF), dated January 27, 2015

Our Ministry’s concerns/comments related to hydrogeological matters, as identified in
our letter dated February 18, 2014, are addressed in the addendum report and revised
site plans and we have no further concerns.

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MMAH)

MMAH helped co-ordinate the technical review by partner Ministries.

Lea Consulting- Peer Review done on behalf of the Township - ongoing

Identified some concerns with the proposal from a traffic and road assessment
standpoint. Staff will be seeking advice from Lea on the traffic and road submissions,
submitted on behalf of the proponent, received last week.

Ministry of Transportation (MTO)*

*Although inadvertently not read out at the public meeting, comments have also been

received from the MTO. Initially MTO had indicated some concerns with the proposal
however the MTO issued a further email indicating no concemns with the supplemental
work prepared on behalf of the proponent.

County and Township staff have subsequently shared the Lea Consulting Peer Review
comments with MTO to see if the Ministry has any further comments.

Public Correspondence:
e Concerns over impacts on neighbouring farms
e Preserve existing farmland / avoid loss of good farmland
e Rehabilitation plan questions
o Drinking water safety concerns / impact on wells
e Concerns about the identification of the water table
e Concerns about extraction being too close to the water table
o Traffic concerns
e Seeking clarity of traffic studies
e Increase in traffic/heavy truck traffic



Planning and Community Development Committee
Public Meeting Minutes — OPA 123 Bumstead Pit
September 29, 2015

Concerns over road conditions along the haul route including the ‘S’ bends
Concerns over ongoing maintenance of roads

Proposed haul routes through Berkeley

Impacts on Berkeley

Concerns over Highway 10 / 60 Sideroad intersection

Need for road upgrades / increase in taxes as a result of the pit

Tax reassignment after potential development

The pit is not for the common good, but only benefits owner / operator
Negative impacts on surrounding property values

Keep the unique beauty of area intact

Impacts on rural community values

Impact on tourism

Noise impacts

Environmental concerns

Impact on air quality

Karst topography concerns

Impact on wildlife

Concern over endangered species

Concerns that the extraction method is dangerous

Clarification needed on the pit license application

Growing number of gravel pits in the area, is there a need for more?

Tertiary aggregate — not primary or secondary and therefore not consistent with
Provincial Policy

Questions over Provincial Policy Statement consistency

Questions over County Official Plan conformity

Concerns over accuracy of technical studies

Support for the pit stating there is demand for good aggregate product that
continues to grow due to increased growth and upgrades to infrastructure
After extraction and rehabilitation, the area could be turned back into farmland.
The gravel deposit would provide material for building homes, roads for ease of
travel, employment, etc. and then be available later for future food production as
proved in the Tara area























































































































































































	Agenda
	5. Minutes
	5.1 December 2, 2015
	5.1 December 9, 2015
	5.2 December 7, 2015 Special Meeting
	5.3 September 29, 2015 Bumstead Pit

	8. Accounts
	9. Reports
	9.1 Building Report
	9.2 Fire Report
	Fire Burn By-law


	10. Unfinished Business
	10.1 Joint meeting with Georgian Bluffs
	10.2 Procedural By-law

	11. New Business
	11.1 Council Remuneration

	12. Information Items
	15. By-laws
	2015-85 Rezoning


